Y,

>

|
» CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL @

/

Notice of a public meeting of

E-Democracy Task Group

To: Councillors Fenton, Flinders, Gates, Kramm and Lisle

Date: Monday, 28 September 2015

Time: 4.00 pm

Venue: The King John Room (GO359) - West Offices
AGENDA

1.  Election of Chair
To formally elect a Chair of the Task Group.

2. Declarations of Interest
At this point, Members are asked to declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.



Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to under the Council’s Public Participation
Scheme may do so. The deadline for registering is 5.00pm on
Friday 25 September 2015.

Members of the public may register to speak on:
¢ An item on the agenda
¢ An issue within the remit of the task group

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webca
sting_filming_and_recording_council _meetingspdf

eDemocracy Scrutiny Review - Interim (Pages 1 - 34)
Report

This report presents Members with further information on the
eDemocracy Scrutiny Review.

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers to be urgent.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
Contact Details:

e Telephone — (01904) 552061
e Email — jill.pickering@york.gov.uk



For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
P AEMIESRIELEEESS (cantonese)
I3 BT PN NS SIEw (7T (TCS It | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Polish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
J‘dﬁ b L€ () G Tl = (Urdu)
T (01904) 551550




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

COUNCIL

eDemocracy Scrutiny Review Task Group 28 September 2015
eDemocracy Scrutiny Review — Interim Report

Background

1. At a meeting in July 2015 the Corporate & Scrutiny Management Policy
& Scrutiny Committee (CSMC) considered a scrutiny topic proposed by
James Alexander on the expansion of local democracy using digital
means, and received detailed information on e-government
transformation — see Annex A.

2. Furthermore the Committee were informed of work being undertaken by
the Local Government Association (LGA) and the Department for
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) to respond to Budget
2015’s request for joint proposals from the sector for extending
‘Government’s digital ambitions to local public services’. The intention
being for HM Treasury, DCLG, LGA and the Government Digital Service
to collaborate with partners in local government, as the sector develops a
set of proposals that will enable more customer-focused, digitally-
enabled and efficient local services in time to inform future budget
allocations.

3. Feedback from the Head of Democratic Services confirmed there was
room for improvement here in York. She suggested there were
technological improvements that could be made e.g. the introduction of
on-line registration to speak at meetings and other improvements that
would not require technological solutions e.g. the recent introduction of
new rules to enable the free flow of questions to Executive Members
from the floor during Council meetings, without the prescription of
advance notification.

4. With this in mind, and in view of the authority having to find budget
reductions, CSMC confirmed their support for the proposed review,
suggesting it should include gaining feedback from residents on their
experiences. They set up this Task Group to carry out the review on
their behalf and agreed the following review remit:



Page 2

Review Aim:

‘To identify the potential for improving public engagement and take up of
services through digital means and the Councils ability to respond.’

Objectives:
i. To understand City of York Council’'s (CYC) current position in regard

to online services, its current digital infrastructure and the resources
required to enable it to function

ii. To examine best practice by other Local Authorities and at
parliamentary level

lii. To establish CYC’s potential for development and the additional
resources it would require

iv. Identify the priorities for action in the short and longer term

Information Gathered to Date

Objective (i) - CYC’s current position in regard to online services, its
current digital infrastructure and the resources required to enable it to
function

At its first meeting in August 2015, the Task Group received a
presentation in support of Objective (i) which included information on
CYC'’s current infrastructure and available resources — see copy of
presentation at Annex B.

The presentation detailed the progress to date with replacing the
Children and Adults systems in order to provide better integration
between Children, Adults and Health.

Information was also provided on the formation of an interim Digital
Customer Board, made up of officers from the office of the Chief
Executive, ICT and Customer Services, set up to agree a wider
programme brief for digitalisation of services within which the CRM
implementation would sit. It w confirmed that the interim Board had been
tasked with ensuring that all associated work was properly scoped with
initial plans and timescales, ready for when a formal Programme Board
is established to deliver the digital agenda. The first meeting of the
interim Board was scheduled for early September 2015.

In considering the work of the customer centre, the Task Group
requested some up to date performance information, in particular:



10.

11,

12,

13.

Page 3

« Average wait time in the customer centre
« Performance of call handling Benefits
» Performance of call handling Customer Services

Data and graphs detailing these figures are shown at Annex C.

The Asst Director for Customers & Employees confirmed that the
authority is in the process of initiating a project to implement a new
Customer Management system (CRM), and that a suitable system had
been identified. As Edinburgh Council uses the same system it was
suggested that the Task Group members may like to take a look at
Edinburgh’s website, in particular at what their customers can do
electronically e.g. set up a Direct Debit (something as yet not possible in
York) and set up a ‘my account’ function which allows its customers to:

« Access and manage their account wherever they are, whenever they
need to

« Use their online services to contact the authority quickly and simply -
no need to visit or call

. Report a problem and receive notification as soon as it's fixed

Objective (ii) — Best Practice by other Local Authorities

As part of the presentation, the Asst Director for Transformation &
Change talked through a number of example Local Authorities exhibiting
best practice. These included:

Brighton & Hove City Council

Bristol City Council

Manchester City Council

Edinburgh City Council

London Borough of Camden Council
Oldham Metropolitan Borough Council

It was suggested that members of the Task group may like to look at
those council websites to get a feel for the level of customer interaction
they provide.

Additional information was provided on the security measures required to
ensure personal data remained secure i.e. the different levels of
verification required for different packages of services.



14.

15.

16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

Page 4

Initial Analysis

In regard to the new CRM system, the Task group agreed it would be
useful to see what the new system looked like. And officers have
therefore arranged for the supplier to provide a web demonstration/
presentation at this meeting.

The Task Group queried the timeline and funding for the replacement of
the CRM and Children and Adults systems In regard to the new CRM,
they requested feedback on the first interim Board meeting (see
paragraph 6 above), in particular governance arrangements, initial plans
(service rollouts) and timelines, together with an update on the
implementation of the new CRM.

The Task Group were surprised that contact services handled only 33%
of the calls in to CYC, and were pleased to note that the introduction of
more flexible technology would encourage a move towards a more
flexible workforce and improved access for residents.

In noting that best practice generated 50% of requests for street based
services via self service, provided improved signposting to partner
organisations, and optimised the engagement of minority client groups,
the Task group were to keen to explore the opportunities for improved
customer interaction. They queried how best to promote the forthcoming
improvements across the city, and how best to encourage Councillors to
use it.

Overall, the Task Group noted that whilst the implementation of the new
CRM system and further/wider digitalisation would provide a means of
easier, efficient and effective interaction with the council in an open way,
it would not guarantee improved customer/democratic engagement.

In considering how best to make the city’s democratic processes more
open and transparent, the Task Group discussed the suggestions made
in the presentation e.g. the introduction of webinars, interactive Q & A
sessions, public participation via Skype etc.

Options

Members may choose to:

« Arrange further task group meetings
* Request additional information



Page 5

* Spend time with Customer Services Officers
« Gather feedback for residents / interested parties / other Clirs etc on
their aspirations for accessing the council
* Analyse previous relevant complaints received to assess whether:
» the new system will address the issues raised
» the lines of communication are suitable for the number of
demands arising

Recommendation
21. Members are recommended to:

i. ldentify any additional required in support of objectives (i) — (iii)
ii. Agree an additional meeting date

Reason: To enable the Task Group to identify the priorities for action
in the short and longer term in line with review objective (iv), and
conclude their work on this review.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Melanie Carr Andrew Docherty

Scrutiny Officer AD ITT & Governance

Tel No. 01904 552054

e: melanie.carr@york.gov.uk Report Approved v | Date 18.09.2015
Wards Affected: All v

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers: N/A
Annexes:

Annex A - Initial Information on eGovernment Transformation

Annex B — Copy of Presentation on CYC's current position in regard to online
services, its current digital infrastructure and the resources
required to enable it to function

Annex C — Customer Centre Performance Information from April 2015 to
date



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

Annex A

Background to E-Government Transformation

Since the mid-1990s the explosion of the Internet has prompted intense
speculation about its ultimate impact upon the economy, society and
politics. Many hoped that the Internet would be a powerful new force
capable of transforming existing patterns of social inequality,
strengthening linkages between citizens and representatives, facilitating
new forms of public engagement and communication, and widening
opportunities for the development of a global civic society.

If politicians were willing to respond to the challenges of digital
disruption, the internet could revolutionise the whole political process,
massively boosting voter engagement for all ages and move the UK to a
system of genuine direct democracy.

A recent national YouGov poll confirmed the majority of people would
welcome this change. It found 57% of all UK adults want the opportunity
to regularly vote via digital and social media channels on key issues and
legislation debated in parliament and this increased to 72% of 18- to 24-
year-olds. A significant majority (60%) of this younger age group also
said they wanted to be able to vote online in the general election.

The delivery of government information and services online through the
Internet or other digital means is referred to as ‘E-Government’. Unlike
traditional structures, which are hierarchical, linear, and one-way,
internet delivery systems are non-hierarchical, nonlinear, two-way, and
available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. The non-hierarchical
character of internet delivery frees citizens to seek information at their
own convenience, not just when a government office is open. The
interactive aspects of e-government allow both citizens and bureaucrats
to send and receive information. By facilitating two-way interaction,
electronic governance has been hailed as a way to improve service
delivery and responsiveness to citizens, in the long run generating
greater public confidence in government.

There are four general stages of e-government development that
distinguish where different government agencies are on the road to
transformation:

« Stage 1 - The billboard stage;
In the first stage, officials treat government Web sites much the same
as highway billboards, that is, static mechanisms to display
information. They post reports and publications and offer data bases
for viewing by visitors. There is little opportunity for citizen interaction




Page 8

Annex A

or two-way communication between citizens and officials. Citizens can
read government reports, see the text of proposed legislation, and find
out who works in specific offices but they cannot manipulate
information or interact with it in any way other than viewing. The public
generally is limited to seeing information in the form put together by
officials.

Stage 2 - The partial-service-delivery stage;

In this stage citizens can order and execute a handful of services
online and start to manipulate informational databases. They can
search Web sites for material they want to see, as opposed to the
information officials want to present to them. This helps them access
materials in the form they prefer. However, online service possibilities
are sporadic and limited to a very few areas. Posting of privacy and
security statements are not very abundant, and there isn’t much
accessibility for non-English speakers and the disabled.

Stage 3 - The portal stage, with fully executable & integrated service
delivery;

This stage is a one-stop government portal with fully executable and
integrated online services. This phase offers considerable
convenience to visitors. The entire city or county has one place where
all other agencies can be accessed, which improves citizen ability to
find information. Agency sites are integrated with one another, and a
range of fully executable services are available to citizens and
businesses. Officials show they pay attention to the public’s privacy
and security concerns by posting policies online. Translation options
are available for those who do not speak English or those who are
visually or hearing impaired.

Stage 4 - Interactive democracy with public outreach and
accountability enhancing features;

Here, government Web sites move beyond a service-delivery model to
system wide political transformation. In addition to having integrated
and fully executable online services, government sites offer options for
Web site personalisation (such as customising for someone’s own
particular interests) and push technology (such as providing e-mails or
electronic subscriptions that provide automatic updates on issues or
areas people care about). Through these and other kinds of advanced
features, visitors can personalise Web sites, provide feedback, make
comments, and avail themselves of a host of sophisticated features
designed to boost democratic responsiveness and leadership
accountability.




10.

11.

12,

Page 9

Annex A

The categorisation above does not mean that all government websites
go through these steps or that they undertake them in this particular
order. Research clearly shows there is a wide variety of ways that e-
government has evolved in different cities, counties and countries.
However, based on that research, this sequence appears to be a
prevalent course of development in many agencies. The commonality of
this model therefore, allows researchers to determine an agency’s
progress based on how far along they are at incorporating various
website features.

New technologies enhance communication by overcoming geographical
distance, promoting ideological variety, opening citizens to more diverse
viewpoints, and encouraging deliberation.

Furthermore, information technology (IT) alters the capacity and control
features of traditional bureaucracies, and has the potential to
substantially redistribute power, functional responsibilities, and control
within and across government agencies and between the public and
private sectors. However, it cannot be ignored that at a time of shrinking
budgets, financial considerations restrict the ability of government offices
to place services online and to use technology for democratic outreach.

Here in York, the aid and use of technology to improve and broaden
access to local decision making and scrutiny has been welcomed and
the Council has already demonstrated a commitment to making better
use of available technology.

For example, some years ago the Council implemented its online
Committee Management System, which enables the electronic
publication of reports, agenda and minutes for meetings. It provides
electronic access to officer decisions. It enables the submission of
ePetitions and online access to sign those ePetitions. Members of the
public can also subscribe to their own specific areas of interest and it
provides access to a wealth of information, about elected Members and
the democratically accountable bodies to which the Council appoints
them.

In 2012, the Council introduced an electronic voting system within its
Council Chamber to make it easier for the public to see how their elected
Councillors voted in major decisions in Council meetings.

More recently, the Council introduced web casting of its public meetings
so that residents could watch their Councillors scrutinising or making
decisions in their own time or without having to come to the meetings
themselves.



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



CSMC Scrutiny Review

The expansion of local democracy
using digital means

TT obed

25 August 2015




Annex B

Scrutiny Review Remit

Review Aim:

“To identify the potential for improving public engagement and take up
of services through digital means and the Councils ability to respond.’

Objectives:
I. To examine best practice by other Local Authorities and at
parliamentary level

ii. To understand CYC'’s current position in regard to online services,
its current digital infrastructure and the resources required to
enable it to function

iii. To establish CYC’s potential for development and the additional
resources it would require

iv. ldentify the priorities for action in the short and longer term

2T obed



Annex B

Objective (i) - Best Practice

*EDINBVRGH:

Brighton & Hove
City Council

& 2= Camden

MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL Oldham

I Council

¢T obed



Best Practice cont’d

Annex B

Info Provision

» Demand management
Partner sites (all info)

v

Client group specific

v

v

Signposting
Feedback

v

—

T abed



Annex B

Best Practice cont’d

Service Requests

»  Service Area
» My account

» Progress

» Feedback

GT obed




Best Practice cont’d

Annex B

Added Value
* “Next time”

- Commercial opportunities
- Ml/data sharing

9T abed



Best Practice cont’d

Annex B

» Flexible access (apps)

» Resident designed “look & feel”
» Designed locally

» Data warehouses/publication

» Where’s my nearest/How do | ?

—

/T obed



Best Practice cont’d

Annex B

Engagement

» Webinars (social care)
» Live streaming with interactive Q & A

» Increased discussion sessions ahead of
meetings

» Public participation via Skype

—

8T abed



Annex B

Objective (ii) CYC’s Current Position

Public Engagement:

The Council’'s Committee Management System (Modgov)
enables members of the public to:

» Access Agendas & Minutes of Council Meetings
» Submit & Sign ePetitions
» Subscribe to Electronic Updates on Issues of Interest

» Access Information on:

¢ Forthcoming Decisions
* Public Participation
¢ Local Councillors, MPs & MEPs

» Council meetings are also webcast so that the
public can view the decisions that affect them

6T obed



Current Position Cont/d

Access to Services:

Currently offered via the existing Do It Online service (with

a variety of levels of functionality) are the following

services:

1. On line Payment of:

» Business rates

» shop rental

» Trade refuse invoice
» Licence invoice

» Small lottery fees

» Council tax

» Allotments

» Childcare invoices
» Leisure booking invoice

VvV vV vV vV vV vV vV vV Vv VY

Housing benefit overpayments
Home care invoices

Warden call invoices

Residential care invoices
Housing repair invoices

Housing rents

Housing service charge

Penalty charge notice

Traffic enforcement

Waste containers can be ordered

Annex B

0¢ abed

10



Annex B

Current Position Cont/d

2. On Line Reporting/Checks:

» Check your waste collection calendar/collection dates.
» Advise of a move in or out of the city

» Raise a petition via a local democracy portal
» Apply for a job with the council.

» Planning applications can be viewed via the planning portal

3. A map based function to report street based items such
as potholes, streetlights, cleansing etc.

4. Access to a wide range of PDF type forms for
downloading, completing with pen and posting in!

T¢ obed

11



Annex B

Current Position Cont/d

Digital Infrastructure:

» The Council runs a number of systems which are
a blend of in house physical and virtual server
technologies ,and hosted/cloud based services.

» Much of our infrastructure was bought at the same
time (10 years ago) and now needs updating or
renewing.

» A list of what we currently have in place or are
working on, is shown on the handout.

12

z¢ abed



nex B

Objective (ii) - CYC’s Current Resources
IT:

> No permanent increase in staff levels required to manage and
develop the current products although it is likely that the skills
requirements will change over time

» Additional temporary development resources may be needed to
respond to any future demand for the business/wider organisation’s
digital readiness

Democratic Services:

» There is sufficient staff resource in place to manage the introduction
of online registering to speak at council meetings.

» Future developments designed to increase public engagement
would need to be assessed to understand their resource
implications

¢¢ obed

13



Current Resources Cont/d

Customer Services:

» Would need to be reviewed in line with future developments

Annex B

vz abed

14



Objective (iii) Our Current Approach tOues
Development

Our 3 Key Principles

Open

e

AN

Digital

Simple

Secure a blend

Customer/
community lead
service design
and owned
content & data.

Design and
deploy a resilient
and agile ICT
infrastructure
with highly-
connected staff
across all
devices.

of private and
public sector
funding to create
the 4th ‘access
and enabling’
utility across the
city.

Learn from & aspire
to great public
digital &commercial
experiences e.g.

* Toronto Open 311
* London Transport
* Manchester CC

* Amazon

* Netflix

G¢ obed

15



Annex B

Progress to Date

- Major undertaking to replace the Children and adults
systems in order to provide better integration between
Children, Adults and Health

- More flexible technology to allow flexible working and a
variety of different access points for residents

- New website platform launched in late May 2015.

9¢ abed

- Initiated a project to implement a new Customer
Management system (CRM).

- Introduced a new telephony platform - work is in train to
manage phone based transactions aligned to the CRM

- Short term and agile developments have been
establlshed e.g. online Parking Services.

16



)

>

Annex B

Scrutiny Review - Way Forward

|dentify a suitable date for next formal public meeting
of Scrutiny Task Group.

At next Task Group meeting, Members to:

\V2

|dentify and agree Task Group Chair
Receive detailed information on new CRM System

Further examine ongoing developments to
understand the improvements they will bring

Explore further options for improving resident’s
access to services using best practice information

/¢ abed

17



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Weekly Phone Monitor 15/16

Customer Centre (Phones)

Week 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Service Level (Calls

answered within 20 13.2%|42.1%|42.0%| 42.6% | 21.5% | 54.4% | 71.3%|43.4% | 48.1% | 53.0%|62.9%| 67.5%
Seconds)

% of total calls Answered 53.0%|81.5%|78.0%|85.3%| 73.7% | 89.2% | 94.8% | 79.8% | 83.7%| 89.4% | 92.1% | 94.2%
Benefits

Week 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Service Level (Calls

answered within 20 40.0%(29.7%|54.9% | 48.7% | 74.1% | 68.1% | 81.2% | 72.4% | 73.9%|49.9%| 71.8%| 81.2%
Seconds)

% of total calls Answered 72.9%65.9%[80.8% | 74.5%|90.3%|90.3%| 93.3%(89.3%| 91.2% | 76.4% | 88.7%| 94.2%
Customer Centre (Footfall)

Week 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Average Wait Time (Mins) 8.22 11.75| 9.71| 10.23| 9.81| 12.88| 11.08] 10.52| 9.46( 9.56| 8.66 9.02

Annex C

62 abed



Customer Centre (Phones)

Week 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Service Level (Calls

answered within 20 68.2% [ 43.3% | 66.0% | 45.8%|46.0% [ 67.6% | 82.1%| 76.3%| 75.1% | 73.9% | 84.4%
Seconds)

% of total calls Answered 92.9%(83.2%]92.3%|87.0% [ 88.5%| 91.2%| 95.6% | 95.5% | 94.5% | 94.4% | 97.3%
Benefits

Week 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Service Level (Calls

answered within 20 70.3%|63.2%(72.5%|84.1%|83.1%(80.9%| 81.3% | 77.5%| 87.4%| 79.3%| 78.7%
Seconds)

% of total calls Answered 87.6% | 84.5%]93.4%|97.3% [ 97.6%| 96.9%| 95.8% | 93.8% | 97.2%| 96.4% | 94.8%
Customer Centre (Footfall)

Week 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Average Wait Time (Mins) 9.44| 10.92| 11.36| 9.64| 6.74| 7.81| 7.84| 6.89] 7.18| 10.11

Annex C

0€ abed



Percentage

100.0%

90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Calls Answered in Customer Centre 2015/16

A =
AL

Service

~

Level
Target 80%

= Service Level
(Calls answered
within 20
Seconds)

\
V1

% of total calls
Answered

Linear (Service
Level (Calls
answered within

20 Seconds))
Linear (% of total
calls Answered)

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

Week

21 22 23

Annex C

T¢ obed



Percentage

100.0%

90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Benefit Calls Answered 2015/16

Service Level
Target 80%

== Service Level (Calls
answered within 20
Seconds)

e % O total calls
Answered

Linear (Service Level
(Calls answered within
20 Seconds))

[EEY
N
w
»

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Week

19 20 21

22 23

Linear (% of total calls
Answered)

Annex C

Z2< abed



Minutes

14

12

10

Average Wait Time (Mins) 2015/16

V' N

T~

7

8

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

Week Number 2015/16

Target Time
10 Minutes

= Average Wait Time
(Mins)

—— Linear (Average Wait
Time (Mins))

Annex C

e¢ abed



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



CYC Website Tour

Paula Wilkinson, Web Content Manager

Gg obed

Xauuy epuaby



Tour contents

Lets talk about:

1.

o kWi

What we had

What customers wanted

How we achieved a new website
What we have now

What's coming next...

Re-skinning democracy.york.gov.uk

og abed



1. What we had

The old CYC website had seen better days, it
had:

* |ots of information, some needed to be updated

* long pages with jargon and waffle

* messy search results, cluttered with old
downloads

* navigation based on our internal structure
« an old fashioned look and feel
* minimal compatibility with different devices

J € abed



Home Living In York Visiting York Business In York Contact Us

Home + Schools « Governer support and development sendce  Clerking service

* Governor support and v Salli Radford

e t servk Schools

Department: Governor Suppart and

Devslopmeantsenice
Hecoming a schiont > JobTitte: Team Leader, Gowernance
: 7 r
" YATEIoE and Clerking
g Clerking service 5 Email: salli.radiond@york.gov.uk
Tebephone: 01904 554210
Govemnor training > Tha Eccles Building, clo Wast Offices,
" York, YO1 6GA
Guidance for governors 3
“ Rate this page
. of York Clerking Service
8 | Policy bank sl o o
= This senice supt & processes of eflechive schoal governance in City of York
‘" Termly updates for schools, by offer] - it buying in professional clerking
> senices. This s|
) st s partofthe C|
ey waining and ar
Taos procedures as
AZor goveming boa
oy recarding of fo
Guing Boveming bo
- whilst mestin
- an expectatic
- Support and
hl respons bl
Fouday,
The Cherian
J ditectybys
whe' Toseanm
Il contact 53
. byemail,

g
4 T
Sl E
Lacal g it -
2cal Mign Ertitsatianie Lk
S & iy

(2]

ool g ¥

\\ %fr 'l_ -
ut

s"flnming

|’m!.|'-|g

g¢c abed

Wartte py oy

Adult ey Sitrn

Lol e g
WA i
BYnatne y'—"l-\-cs\-w‘m:-_-

Calengar

\ B AT T =

frivin
. al Sl oy
Date| 2f Oct |03 Mov 10Nov 17TNov 24 Nov (1Dec 8SDec 15D0ec 22 23 |SJan 12Jan 13Jan 26Jan | 2Feb 3Feb  16Feb 23Feb Z2Mar I Mar 16 Mar 23 Mar LI
\ Week 21 20 13 15 7 1= = 14 13 12 il 10 3 g 5] T ] S 4 3 2 1 [
\ Content Support Audit Testing preparation | Stability
\ Content Editars and champions review Migrationand assisted editing only Critic:al edits only Continued tra
\ Structure
il diti
\ 1to1sessions and Top Editar preview =u eclingr,
COMMEence
Tasks
\ Imitial LR _ L Imitial . - Governance |
\ Desian | et AT Sargaars ot g Do Froto | Templates Tehtng Priarity Training begins

—

,E;"_‘"/"m" Imitizl Progress Progreszs Progress Editor Meeting

@ Meetings Meeting Meeting Meeting 1

\ =2 |

& st
=
neuss?



2. What customers wanted

Research demonstrates customers want online services that

dare.

quick to find, easy to understand and simple to use
relevant and current (info and search results)
based on tasks they want to do

available on a range of devices

modern, trustworthy and reliable

able to be completed online (self service... 24/7 too?)

6E abed



POSTOGN

s
RN COUWOLL MOCRATY  SOWIETVENTE OB CDURCL  COWTACT ACTEESERITY {%

L T

LR

Thr 304 erniaing Forh hinad

fale My i e Do’

REILHE LYY

B 1 LATEST TWRLTE

VAL DAMEERASY

Vo e P e |
[ ———

FOLLO

folv]-]

Ot abed



. How we achieved a new website

consultation with residents, community groups, businesses
and focus groups

analytics on the most popular tasks
feedback on existing services sourced from YCC and website)

recognised processes, inc. CYC project team, card sort, user
stories, personas, eye-tracking, testing plan

stakeholder buy-in, inc. content editors, service managers,
directors, councillors

professional input and experience from Jadu’s project team

Tt obed



Eye Tracking

TYPOGRAPHY RESULTS INPUT FIELD RESULTS

This wiould be a haade This would be o hesder

Thi wibidid B & bl Eaii g

......

THIS WOLILD &F & KEADER This waild Be o haader

Thia wousd b« wib hasding

CALL TO ACTION RESULTS COLOUR SCHEME RESULTS
@ @" o o 000
©O © ®@ © . B
@ . . e ve ® oe

2t obed



Initial design concepts

WHERE'S MY NEAREST CURRENT CONSULTATIONS LOCAL DEMOCRACY

EmE

LATEST NEWS LATEST TWEETS FOLLOW US

- A0

The 2014 liluminating York shined more brightly than ever before!

COUNCIL TAX BUSINESS HOUSING PARKING PLANKING

Py Coury

Aoy

ey

LATEST NEWS watesT Tweets BT

oy abed



YORK

O upec

COUNCIL TAX BUSINESS

CHILDREN LIBRARIES
& FAMILIES

WHERE'S MY NEAREST

Entira postcode ta N services
2 your focalarea

sonrcent

LATEST NEWS

PARKING PLANNING

HEALTH &
5 E

CURRENT CONSULTATIONS LOCAL DEMOCRACY

Local Fraod Risk Steategy Fite cut whersthe council wilbe.
Air Guality Action Plan Conzattation masting an & rangs oftopics
Ovaft Piarmaseutical s Assessmeet (PHA)

wave vous sae G warce s usten (5

wresTTwEETs £

Yerk calebratos securing UNESCO €

e colletiors over Christ

City o# Vork Courcil boosts its package of Chr

New Ve
s bz ncartives

Cainet

roplacs

hitpiidemacracy

sccesvawiTy

low can we help you today?

(b o sevvices

‘COUNGIL SERVIEES

I |

COUNCILTAX HOUSING PARKING. PLANNING

28R i i al
UOR | \
chonen uBmARES HEATH & e

S PAMLiES SOCIAL CARE & otoCACY

WHERE'S MY NEAREST

CURRENT CONSULTATIONS LOCAL DEMOCRACY
ocal Flood Risk Stratey Fined out vahen thy I will e
uality Actior Plan Gonsultat s arange of topies

i van say 0

The 2014 llluminating York shined more
brightly than ever before!

LATEST NEWS FOLLOW US

vt abed



User discovery  sumasre

=l

Eay 300

e Resicen

e

©aevam sagvna
S e s
s 0T B e
senge

VoKD e 10 pary o b o
o e aeoe

WA 15 W2 ot where 1 tme
nousences wame. how much o
g con a3 moetoer 8 e
e an ow 10 et

ee——
>

G abed



3a. The process...

Over a period of 7 (very busy!) months we undertook:
* page-by-page content review

« data migration and restructure

* redesign consultation and mock-ups

 platform and template build

 usability, load and penetration testing

* launch preparations, link management, redirects

9t abed



cCITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

ServicesA-Z >ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUYV

ing In York  Visiting Y Business In York  Contact Us

Ns - Gowernor support and development senvice » Clerking service

or support and ~~ Salli Radford
iment service Schools
Department: Govemor Su
Development senice
school
> Job Title; Team Leader. G
and Clerking AAA Counc i Expenditure
CITY OF 0 e Events
yice > Email: sali.radlord@york]
Telephone: 01904 554214
ining > The Ecclas Building, c/o W
, Clerking Service York, YO1 60A COUNCIL
r governors - 1
’ © atethis pae | ServicesAZ >)ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUV
3 City of York Clerking Service
This senice supports the processes of eflective school governance in City of York Business In York Contact Us
hea for scthools, by offering governing bodies the oplion of buying in professional clerking
b senices. This support is delivered by Govemor Support Oficers (GSOs), working

as part of the Clerking Senvice team. All GSOs parficipate in regular, focussed
training and are able o offer up-to-date advice on governance legislaion, policy and
precedures as well as the preparation for, and recording of, all meetings of the

/v obed

governing body. The GSOs are also able to offer advice and support around the
recording of formal complaints and disciplinaryicapability hearings v s“ mrd
Governing bodies are free to arrange their clerking in any way they feel appropriate Department: Governor Sup]
whilst meeting the legal requirements laid down in the relevant guidance. There is men
an expectation that the clerk to the governing body offers professional, indepandent DOWIOD entsendce
supportand has a good working knowledge of povemance reguiaion and statutory > Job Title: Team Leader, G4
responsibiliies and is familiar with all aspects of the role and Clerking
The Clerking Sendce provdes advice, support and fraining for clerks amployed — -,
directly by schools, please getin fouch for further information > Email: salli.radford@york.
To leamn more about our work and how we can support your governing body please Telephone: 01304 554210
contact Salli Radford, Team Leader (Governance & Clerking), on 01004 554210, or ainin > A -
by email, salli radford@york gov uk 9 A . ;he E‘cfcoleseg:'ldmg. tlo'W
i k 1
Clerking service for school governors ork.,
br governors >
_ \/ Rate this page
£ Printthis page (= Comment on this page > School governing bodies can buy professional clerking senvices from us, o assist
the processes of effective school govemance in City of York schools
lates for N Qur Governor Support Officers

participate in regular, focussed training
+ offer advce on current governance legislation, policy and procedures
+ ¢an prepare for, and record, all meetings of the goverming body

+ offer adwce and support in recording formal complaints and
disciplinary/capability hearings

Support for clerks employed directly by a school

before & after review

Aternatively, where governing bodies have arranged their own clerking serices
(within legal requirements detailed in the relevant guidance), we can provide advice
support and training for those clerks employed directly by a school

We can help to ensure those clerks are familiar with all aspects of the role and
meet the govemning body's expectation for professional, independent support and a
good working knowledge of governance regulation and statutory responsibiliies.
Please getcontact us for further information

A Printthis page  [=) Comment on this page




YORK

COUNCIL

ving In York

fks and open spaces -

|and open spaces

|
s

rks and gardens

feen spaces
ponds

‘nnd donations
prves

s

hedgerows

al Detectors

Visiting York  Business In York  Contact

Use of Metal Detectors
Parks and open spaces il
Downloads
News
Services
Lakes & pond
Use of Metal Detectors \/ Ratethks

ServicesAZ PABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRST

Can | use my Metal Detector in the parks and open spaces
of York?

Metal Detecling is not permitted on any Council owned or managed site without the
prior writtlen permission of the Head of Parks and Open Spaces. Due to the
archaeological status of manyof York's open spaces, combined with public safety
Issues, approval is unlikelyto be given

Although you don't need a licence fo use a metal deteclor in the UK, there are
stringentlaws about their use. It's illegal o use one on private land withoul prior
permission from the owner and itis also illegal to use one on a scheduled

archaeo Qqials e
What happens if | find something?

Certain types of find must be reported to your local coroner within 14 days_ i this
find is declared ‘reasure’ by the coroner, then it becomes the property of the British
Museum with a percentage of its value being paid back to you. To find out more
aboutthe Treasure ACt, vsitthe Government website

Further information about metal detecting can be found on the national council for

melal detecting website

Q Print this page B Comment on this page

before & after review

ving In York

tks and gardens

een spaces

ponds

and donations

gIves

is

hedgerows

Bl Detectors

TUVURN

COUNCIL
Visiting York Business In Yor
[ks and open spaces

and open spaces

Use of Metal Detectors
Parks and open spaces i "‘*“"‘4
Downloads
News
Services
Lakes & pon
Use of Metal Detectors « Rate this

Services A-Z>ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRS

ContactU

You need written permission from the Head of Parks and Open Space to use
metal detectors in any open spaces owned or managed by us

The archaeclogical status of our city and concerns for public safety, mean approval
for metal detector use is unlikely. scheduled archaeological site

The law

You don'tneed a licence to use a metal detector in the UK, but there are laws about
their use_Using a metal detector is

+ illegal on pmate land without permission from the owner
illegal on protected arc haeologic al sites
Finds and treasure

Certain types of ind musi be reported to our coroner’s office within 14 days. Finds
declared ‘treasure’ by the coroner become the property of the British Museum and
you will be paid a percentage of the value

More details

Further informabion aboutmetal detectng is available on the national council for
metal detecting website

#4 printinis page =) comment on tnis page

g abed



4. \What we have now

The new CYC website has:

Fewer, shorter pages, with focused content

Improved search results and ‘keyMatches’ in place
navigation based on top tasks and common-case
user journeys, centred around completing tasks
(channel shift)

a new contemporary design (and modern homepage)

tech-compatibility that is ‘responsive’ to many
different devices and is also more accessible

61 obed



CHILDREN
& FAMILIES

EEEI
(]

HOME  COUNCE 6 DEMOCRACY  NDWS & EVENTS  JOBS IV COUNCE

COUNCILTAX

Pay Your Council Tax

* Pay Online * Pay by PayPoint

CONTACT  ACCESS:

PAY YOUR COUNCIL TAX OMLINE

* Pay by Direct Debit
+ Pay by Pinglt

+ Pay by Phone

Council Tax eBilling

Council Tax Discounts & Exemptions
Council Tax Banding Enquiries
Council Tax Charges

Moving Home or Other Changes
Business Rates

If you are having difficulty paying your bill

— ®
[§[=] ,»njf

BUSINESS HOUSING PARKI

o
LIBRARIES WASTE & HEAL
RECYCLING SOCIAL
W MORE

(N < I < I ]

SO OO TH

HOME  COUNCIL&DEMOCRACY ~ NEWS&EVENTS  JOBSINCOUNCIL  CONTACT  ACCESSIBILITY

ONLINE PAYMENTS

RELATED LINKS

Online Payments
What can | pay online?

What cards can | use to pay online?

What you need to make a payment

=]

When will your payment show on the council's records?

Service availability

a

Is this service safe?

[ <]

FEEDBACK

ave trouble making a payment online ¢ A

ce any difficulties using the service contact us on 01904 551146, during office hours (8.30am
Monday ta Friday)

Whan will v paymani .
oW oin tha gneily
recardy!

Link name Link name:

w awallis=lity . Link name name Link name name

Is Ehin spraice pabe! .

1f wou have irouble suking
A payrmeed. onlkne

€T ACCESSIBILITY

0G abed



HOME  COUNCIL& DEMOCRACY  NEWS&EVENTS  JOBSINCOUNCIL  CONTACT  ACCESSIBILITY

AN INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH e here . councl o B
& WELLBEING IN YORK '

e e What we think health and wellbeing means

Health and wellbeing is about more than illness and treatment. It is about being well
physically, mentally and socially. This includes being able to do the things you need to
do and being able to cope with change and what’s going on around you.

Health and wellbeing means different things to different people - there is no right or

wrong answer. For some it is about having friends and support from others. For others
it is about feeling happy and content or keeping fit and active.

Thie Beplth anad weellbreing of
pEopke whin By in York

The health and wellbeing of people who live in York

" R LBl
My Bprmrprye

Each year we review the health and wellbeing needs of all the people who live in York. This is called the Joint Strategic
Needs Assessment. This assessment will inform the development of future strategies, help us to decide our local
priorities, and influence how we spend the money allocated to us.

The assessment confirms that overall York is a great place to live. Most people who live here have good health and
wellbeing. However, this does not apply to everyone: some people in our city experience poorer health and wellbeing
outcomes. This may be down to their needs, their circumstances, or simply where they live. Tackling health inequalities is
likely to be a top priority for our future work.

FEEDBACK

TG obed



4a. \What the review included

Editors across the authority have been re-trained to use the
CMS and guided by Content Support to produce ‘better’
content, this means:

« optimising the information for the common-case
« writing in plain English, avoiding jargon, cutting out waffle
« getting transactional information/links early in the text

« short, easy-to-digest paragraphs formatted with
meaningful headings and with important points
highlighted in bullet lists

2S obed



4b. \What the review achieved

As well as being more up-to-date ‘better content’ means:

« improved page titles/headings, well formatted and concise content
ensures the search works properly (based on popular Google
Search technology and has KeyMatches in place)

« plain English and less jargon is easier to understand and translate
(BrowseAloud speaks pages in English and other languages)

« early, meaningful links make completing tasks more efficient
especially when they are more visible (without scrolling) on smaller
screens/mobiles/tablets

« properly formatted pages are easier to read on a variety of devices,
(CEs trained to check/preview/simulate mobile experience)

cg abed



5. What's coming next...

Re-skinning of some ‘plug-in’ areas of the site to
offer more continuity for customers:

« planningaccess.york.gov.uk (view planning applications)

* www.civicaepay.co.uk/York (pay invoices)

parking.york.gov.uk (pay PCNSs)

www.york.entitledto.co.uk (benefits calculator)

democracy.york.gov.uk (council minutes and papers)

G abed



S CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

4 Search» B4 My Profile~ 4 Login | [ Register

Planning » Simple Search
Search for Planning Applications and Appeals by kewvword, application reference, posteade or by a single line of an address.
Simple Advanced Weekly ! Monthly Lists Property hap

Search for:

@ ppplications ' Appeals

Status: Al El

Enter a keyword, reference number, postcode or single line of an address.

O '/:“'#,'.'- ]
=,
RMS PRIVACY CONTACTUS SEET 9
B ity of York Council: YWest Offices, Station Rise, York, Y01 6GA Yo R K
T 01904 551550, E: yoo@york gov.uk

COUNCIL
&

GG obed



Online forms: York
Customer Centre

Contact us

|
Page 1 Of 3. You are 34% complete.

Please complete the below details so we can deal with
your query and get back to you.

Title

Please select ... ¥

Fullname (Required)

Email (Required)

*Creation of Jadu online
forms to gather basic data,
send it on to group inboxes
by email...

*Next step is to link into the

CRM so customers can trace
their transactions with us via
‘My Account’ after reporting...

Interim ‘reporting tool’ for
neighbourhood problems like
graffiti, potholes, dog fouling,
street lighting faults.

9G abed



i B e TeesnalUse Fmsert amagr i

Information:26,Davygate, York,York,YO1 8RJ

1
number

Reporting tool

ldentify location on a
map

Select the issue from
a list of typical faults
Add a describe and
photograph

Ask for a confirmation
of the report by text

/G oabed



6. Re-skinnin

=S ity oF

YORK

couMTIL

COUNCIL AND
DEMOCRACY

Calendar

What's new
Search

Meetings

Petitions

Decisions

Officer Decisions
Public Participation
Forward Plans
Councillors
Commitiees

Parish councils
Ouiside bodies
MPs

MEPs

Information Reports
Library

Subscribe to updates

Search here e.g. council tax E

YOU ARE HERE: Home / Meetings

Browse meetings

Current committees

Flease note that these are all public meetings, howewver it may occasionally be necessary to exclude the press and public
for specific iterns on the agenda if exempt or confidential information is to be discussed.

Committees

» Acomb Ward Committee

» Area Planning Sub-Committee

» Area Planning Sub-Committee - Site Visits

» Audit & Governance Committes

« Bishopthorpe Ward Committes

» CEIAG (Careers Education, Information, Advice and Guidance] Scruting Review Task Group

» Clifton Ward Committee

» Communities and Enviranment Policy and Scrutiny Committee

o Community Mental Health in the Cars of Young People Scrutiny Task Group

» Construction Skills Scruting Review Task Group

» Copmanthorpe Ward Committes

» Corporate and Scruting Management Policy and Scrutiny Committes

o Corporate and Scruting Management Policy and Scruting Committes (Calling In}

» Corporate Appeals Panel

» Corporate Parenting Board

» Council Meeting

o Decision Session - Economic Development and Community Endgagement (Deouty Leadat

g democracy.york.gov.uk

*Consistent look
and feel, matching
main site

*\Works better on
various devices
(responsive)

Familiar content
still exists

gG abed



Better results leading to democracy.york.gov.uk

« ‘KeyMatches’ produce
promoted results for
common terms like:

You searched for decisions

Results 1 - 10 of about 1110, Search took 0.056682 seconds.

Delegated decisions

https: fwww york.gov. ukidecisions

— Calendar

— Meetings and

p a p e rS Sort by date or relevance
—_— COU n Cl I IO rS aHti:i:c_),l," say: attend meetings | Have your say:

.. Howewver, they are not voting members and cannot make decisions. ... the councillors will usually

] . . . . u . .
discuss it and anneunce their decision immediately. ..
O | I l | I l I ‘ ’ ‘ ’ https: e yorkgoaukdinfa 20034 locsl_desmasrs oy 20 heve_ywour_ssy_sttsnd_mestings - Pk
. . How nlanning dericinne are made | Hnw nlanning
— Decisions

Officer decisions

https:ifwww york. zov uk/OfficerDecisions

6G abed



Better links into democracy.york.gov.u

YOUR COUNCIL MEWSCEMTRE WORKWITHUS COMTACTUS ACCESSIBILITY

000
UUU Your council Search here e.3, council tax

RELATED ITEMS About us
* Qur customer centre * Your executive council members
E
orms = Your local councillors = Your directors

Downloads * How departments are structured * Qur customer strategy

Blogs = Emergency contact information = Read the 'All About Us' blog
Our budget and spending .
Our meetings and papers

) YOUR COUNCIL NEWS CENTRE WORKWITHUS CONTACTUS ACCESSIBILITY @
Our policies and plans

Our performance

000
UQU Your council Searchbere. councilax m

Getinvolved with your council

Get infarmatian (statictice! ahant Yark

RELATED ITEMS About us
Forms Our budget and spending
Downloads
Blogs Our meetings and papers

# Council calendar + Council meetings

:
L] - - - * Committee structure » Subscribe for updates
« Your Council (first link in R———

header)
> More menu links
- Big red ‘call to action’ button

How we manage information

<< H <IN <) <

09 abed



..thanks for listening

Any questions?

If you want to get in touch outside of this
meeting please email:
webadmin@york.gov.uk

Or use the ‘feedback’ from any CYC web
page...

T9 abed



* Need tools to enable a more transactional website

Strengthening the customer experience

Same view as in the contact centre

Engaged with the market last year
Context of 24/7 digital ambition
What technology is available?

Supported self service (web chat), Social
media tools, My account, Cloud based
systems, flexible and configurable systems

Oracle products selected
Connection point are our implementation partners

29 abed



Introducing Connection point and Oracle...

cg abed



The Customer Digital project

Project to enable services to become digital

Continuing principles of the website around the
Customer focus/involvement

Implementation of the Oracle products

Current stage planning implementation, building
the platform and prioritisation

Business analysts working with service areas

First phase planned for deployment in Spring
2016

Quick wins will come earlier where identified

79 abed



The Customer Digital project

Implementation of other tools to enhance data
quality (clear core)

Like the website, flexible systems mean constant
Improvements

Savings requirements to be delivered for 15/16

Further opportunities to save will be identified as
the work moves forward

G9 abed



The Customer Digital project

Thank you and happy to take any questions

99 abed



PN
£:3 CONNECTION PO

Oracle Service Cloud
for

/9 abed

COUNCIL

#Change the ECOonomics of 3€rvice Delivery

8 Gold
ORACLE Partner



Connected Customer Processes

- Knowledge
Management
Web Contact Center

Customer Service Cross Channel

Automation
o
,. &
( Platform ST E D
Service Cloud SERVICE.CLOUD
co
0'e e 00
‘: Children & Planning &
Regen
e services
% Gold o WY CONNECTION POINT
C)RACLE Paortner ‘.‘ TECHN I 3 )



Results: Joined Up Citizen Experience!

Instant feedback with any up-to-date

information

puEEEEER Ny,

“‘I '-...
* =
*

. 7 Status Changes and Job
‘»@g completion notified to the Citizen
=

- Knowledge

(e[ Management

Customer Service

Contact Center
Cross Channel
ol
=R

Policy
Automation

Incident is immediately passed to th

back office, no front office g
( L B intervention Q
\. Service Cloud . CD
*
They go to report the missed collection % 8
and are shown any known problems or ':
delavs Any relevant back office .,
status changes are %e
notified

---------------.... SeerCes
0"‘

at®
at®
nn®
lllllllllllll-----

Back office assesses and allocates the

job, maybe directly to the appropriate
van

N Gold

ORACLE Partner

LA
O CONNECTION POINT



!
A ciTY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

0/ abed

g ot P CONNECTION POINT



Optimized Contact Handling

< Access Channels

Simple :
interactions _ _ _ Tler One _ o
Signposting, simple information provision,
reporting, tracking of services
Tier Two
Detailed information/advice, complaints
handling, simple case assessment
Tier Three
Complex Complex case assessment, service
processes delivery

A Gold
ORACLE Partner

)

High
Volume
o
Q
«Q
I9)
\l
H
Low
Volume

LA
-0 CONNECTION POINT



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 eDemocracy Scrutiny Review - Interim Report
	Annex A
	Annex B Introductory Presentation
	Annex C Data & Graphs

	Copy of Presentations at the Meeting
	2. Oracle Service Cloud for CYC - Presentation


